
 

 11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
International: (613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

 

23 September 2014 

Phil Hughes 
Branch Secretary 
Communications Workers Union, Queensland Branch 
41 Peel Street 
Brisbane   QLD   4101 
 
via e-mail: comms@cwuqld.asn.au 

Dear Mr Hughes 

Communications Workers Union, Queensland Branch 

Financial Report for the year ended 31 March 2014 - FR2014/68 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the year ended 31 March 2014 for the 
Communications Workers Union, Queensland Branch.  The amended financial report was lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) on 9 September 2014. 

The financial report has now been filed.  You are not required to take any further action in respect 
of the report lodged. 

 
Changes to the reporting guidelines and model financial statement  
 
A fourth edition of the General Manager’s s.253 Reporting Guidelines was gazetted on 13 June 
2014.  These guidelines will apply to all financial reports that end on or after 30 June 2014.  A 
model set of financial statements for the 2013-2014 financial year is also available on the FWC 
website.  The FWC recommends reporting units use this model as it will assist in ensuring 
compliance with the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the s.253 Reporting 
Guidelines and the Australian Accounting Standards.  

The Reporting Guidelines and Model Financial Statements are available on the FWC website: 
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/compliance-governance/financial-reporting  
 
  

mailto:comms@cwuqld.asn.au


 

 

 

If you have any queries regarding this letter, please contact me on (03) 8661 7675 or via email at 
ken.morgan@fwc.gov.au 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
Ken Morgan 
Financial Reporting Advisor 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
 

mailto:ken.morgan@fwc.gov.au


communication workers union 41 Pee l Street. Sout h Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203. Sout h Brisbane Q 4101 

Queensland 

phone (07) 3255 0440 
fax (07) 3255 0020 

e-mail co~ms S'cwuqld asn au 
web WIVI.'/.cvvuqld Jsn.a u 

Year 2014 REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JJST MARCH 2014 

BRANCH SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE AS REQUIRED BY 
"FAIR WORK ACT 2009'' 

··I Philip Hughes being the State Secretary of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union, 
Communications Division Queensland Branch certify 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full auditor's report refened to in Fair 
Work Act 2009; and 

• that the full auditors report \vas originally provided to members on 25th June :2014 and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the Branch Committee of Management held 
on 24'h June 2014. Due to the lack of a quorum for the Annual General Meeting 22"d July 
2014 the Branch Committee of Management endorsed the report (at the BCOM held on 22"d 
July 2014) as per the following motion:-

"That the Queensland Branch Communications Division BCOM accepts the Auditor's Report for the 
year ending 31st March 2014 as a true statement of the tinancial affairs oft he Branch and in compliance 
with Fair Work Act 2009." 

Phil Hughes 
Branch Secretary 
16th September 2014 

A DiviSIOn ot the CEPU 

CEPU our community your voice, your union. ' 



communication worhers union 41 Peel Street. South Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203. South Brisbane Q 4101 

Queensland 

2014/09/102 

4 September 2014 

Australian Industrial Registry 
LevelS 
Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

Re YEAR 2014 REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

phone ~7) 32550440 
fax (07) 3255 0020 

e-mail ccrn.,-s -; C'•'/l.Cld asn au 
web 'MNW cv:uq .d asn au 

- 9 SEP 2014 

Enclosed are the amended audited Financial Statements for the Queensland 
Branch of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union, Queensland 
Communications Division for the financial year ending 31st March 2014. This 
report was originally made available to members via our website on 25th 
June 2014 and the amended report (as per your letter 20th August) has been 
made available to members via our website to 4th September 2014. 

Philip Hughes 
BRANCH SECRETARY 

A DiVISIOn o f the CEPU 

' ~ CEPU our community your voice, your union. 



communication workers union 41 Peel Street. South Brisbane Q 410 l 
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Year 2014 REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH 2014 

BRANCH SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE AS REQUIRED BY 
.. FAIR WORK ACT 2009" 

·'I Philip Hughes being the State Secretary of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union, 
Communications Division Queensland Branch certify 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies ofthe full auditor's report referred to in Fair 
Work Act 2009; and 

• that the full auditors report was originally provided to members on 251h June 2014 and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the Branch Committee of Management held 
on 24th June 2014. Due to the lack of a quorum for the Annual General Meeting 22"d July 
201 4 the Branch Committee of Management endorsed the report (at the BCOM held on 22"d 
July 20 14) as per the following motion:-

··That the Queensland Branch Communications Division BCOM accepts the Auditor's Report for the 
year ending 31" March 20 14 as a true statement of the financial affairs of the Branch and in compliance 
with Fair Work Act 2009." 

~ 
Phil Hughes 
Branch Seer tary 

A Dlvls,on of rhe CEPU 

CEPU our community y our voice, y our union. 



LEVEL 5, 131 LEICHHARDT STREET 
SPRING HILL 0 4000 
PRINCIPAL: STEPHEN BEEBE FCA 

STEPHEN BEEBE & Co. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 

TELEPHONE: (07) 3832 7277 
FACSIMILE: (07) 3832 7393 

EMAil: sbeebe@powerup.com.au 

CEPU 
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QUEENSLAND 
COMMUNI·CIATIONS 
DIVISION BRANCH 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 



CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMl\'fUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

OPERATING REPORT 

The Branch Committee of Management present their operating repon for the fmancial year ended 31 March 2014. 

Committee Members 

The names of members of the Branch Committee of Management at any time during the fmancial year are: 

Phil Hughes (Branch Secretw)~ 
Geoff Taylor (President} 
Cameron Bird (Vice President) 
Brian Kershaw (Vice President)(appoinred 25 June 2013) 

Catherine Deecke (appointed 25 June 2013) 
Chris G Ieeson 

Mark Templeman (appointed 25 June 2013) 
Heike Wienzek (ceased 31 October 2013) 
Kevin Hogan 
Sonya Hughes (appointed 11 .'v'ovember 201 3) 

Darryl Woods 
Fraser Dawson 

Members served on the Committee from the start of the fmancial year to the end of the fmancial year unless 
otherwise stated. 

Principal Activities 

The principal activity of the Branch during the course of the fmancial year was the advancement and protection of 
the interests of members. 

There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Branch during the fmancial year. 

Results of those Activities 

The operating result of the Branch for the fmancial year was a loss of $625. 

financial Affairs 

There were no significant changes to the fmancial affairs of the Branch during the fmancial year. 

Resignation from Membership 

A member of the Branch may resign from membership by written notice addressed and delivered to the Branch 
Secretary. The notice of resignation can be given electronically. 

A notice ofresignation from membership takes effect: 

(a) where the member ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Branch: 
(i) on the day on which the notice is received by the organisation; or 
(ii) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the member ceases 

to be eligible to become a member; 
whichever is later; 

(b) in any other case: 
(i) at the end of two weeks, or such shorter period as is specified in the rules of the organisation, after 

the notice is received by the organisation; or 
(ii) on the day specified in the notice; 
whichever is later. 

Page I 



CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND CO~l\1UNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

OPERATING REPORT 

Superannuation Fund Trustees 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no official or employee of the Branch is: 
(i) a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt puhlic sector superannuation scheme; or 
(ii) a director of a company that is a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector 

superannuation scheme. 

Directorships of Companies or Members of a Board 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no official or employee of the Branch is: 
(i) a director of a company; or 
(ii) a member of a board. 

Other Information 

The activities of the Branch during the fmancial year produced many positive outcomes. Some of the main 
highlights are: 

o Finalising the Australia Post EBA with fair pay rises, job security and no loss of payroll deductions; 
o Reduction- Affiliation Fees for ALP; and 
o Union Governance Training for all BCOM Members. 

Branch Members 

The number of members of the branch at the end of the fmancial year was 3,936. 

Branch Employees 

The number of employees of the Branch at the end of the fmancial year was 6.9. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Branch Committee of Management. 

P D Hughes 

Dated this ~ 4 '"'- day of 2014. 

Pagel 



CEPU COl\ttMUNICA TIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COM_MUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

Revenue 

Employee benefit expense 
Depreciatioo and armnisation expense 

Operating lease expense 
F inanre cost expense 

Affiliation expenses 
Bad and doubtful debt expenses 

Insurance 
Legal expenses 

Note 

2 

4 

3 
3 
3 
3 

3 

National Council Fund- Corrununications Elecuica1 Plumbing Unioo 
Capitation fees- Corrnnunications Division - CEPU 

Motor vehicle expenses 
Office expenses 

Organising aoo travelling expenses 
Premises expenses 

Telecomrmmications exptnses 
Other expenses from ordinary actiYities 

Profi t/(loss) before income tax 

Income tax expense 

Profi t/(loss) attributable to members 

Other comprehensive income 
Donations to Disaster Relief Reserve 
Interest received on Disaster ReliefRescr-ve 
Expenditure from Disaster Relief Reserve 
Net gain on revaluation of non-current assets 

T otaJ other comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 
( 
( 

2014 2013 
$ $ 

1,541,307 1,630,829 
691,370) ( 645,512) 
90,331) ( 92, 178) 
29,660) ( 28,013) 

1,466) ( 5,078) 
16,613) ( 33,373) 
10,187) ( 7,391) 
33,820) ( 39,935) 
20,397) ( 33,192) 

1,977) ( 2, 100) 
329,015) ( 344,952) 
39,696) ( 34, 749) 
84,473) ( 88,880) 
48,674) ( 34,474) 
67,761) ( 54,258) 
17,190) ( 25,128) 
59,302) ( 37,723) 

625) 123,893 

625) 123.893 

1,380 940 
1 

570) ( 1,200) 

810 ( 259) 

185 123,634 

185 123,634 

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the ftnancial statements set out on pages 
7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMl\1UNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASS ITS 
Cashon hand 
Accounts ra:eivable and other debtors 
Other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other payables 
Borrowings 
Employee provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES 
Employee provisions 

Total Non-Current liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSITS 

EQUITY 
Reserves 
Retained profits 

TOTAL EQilliT 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 

Note 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

12 

13 

2014 

$ 

529,041 
11,257 
25,128 

565,426 

3,364,557 

3,364,557 

3,929,983 

125,523 

219,252 

344,775 

25,975 

25,975 

370,750 

3,559,233 

2,377,685 
1,181,548 

3,559,233 

2013 

$ 

424,394 
20,092 
39,095 

483,581 

3,449,824 

3,449,824 

3,933,405 

104,392 
34,586 

218,534 

35 7,512 

15,465 

15,465 

37~977 

3,560,428 

2,376,875 
1,183,553 

3,560,428 

The statement of financial position is to be read in conjWlction with the notes to the fmancial statemenL> set out on pages 7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

Aso;et Disaster 

Retained Revaluation Relief 

Profits Reserve Reserve Total 

$ $ $ $ 

Balaoce at I April 20 12 1,060,300 2,375,604 1,530 3,437,4.34 

Comprehensive income 
Pro:fit/(loss) attributable to members 123,893 123,893 
Other COillJrehensi ve in:ome fort he year - ( 899) 899) 

Total comprehensive income 123,893 - ( 899) 122,994 

Transfers ( 640) 640 

Balance at 31 March2013 1 '183,553 2,375,604 1,271 3.560,428 

Comprehensive income 
Profit/(loss) attributable to members 625) - ( 625) 
Other cornprehensi ve in:orne fort he year - ( 570) ( 570) 

Total comprehensive income ( 625) - ( 570) ( 1 ' 195) 

Transfers ( I ,380) 1,380 

Balance at 31 March 2014 1.181,548 2375,604 2,081 3.559,233 

The statement of change~ in equity is to be n:ad in conjunction with the notes to lhe financial statements set out on pages 7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMl\tiUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLO'vVS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

2014 2013 
Note $ $ 

CAS II fLOWS FROM OPER..A.Tfi\KJ ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from membcrs 1,486,169 1,545,980 

Receipts from Communciations Division· CEPU 17,647 42,756 
Receipts from Electrical Trade-; Union (Qld & 1\lf) 10,454 13,909 

Other receip.s 14,501 13,596 
Payments to suppliers and employees ( 1,079,399) ( 1,014,219) 

Payments to Comrmmications Division- CEPU ( 312,516) ( 351,503) 
Payments to CEPU National Council ( 3,877) 

Interest received 13,709 12,227 
Interest paid ( 1 ,466) ( 5,078) 

Net cash flows providwl(used) by operating activities l9(a) 145,222 257,668 

CASH FLOWS FROM IN-vESTING ACTIVITIES 

Procews from sale of property, plant and equipmtnt 9,091 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ( 5,989) ( 76,574) 

Net cash flows pro\idw/(used) by investing activities ( 5,989) ( 67,483) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTI\1TIES 

Procews from borrowings 
Repayment ofborrowings ( 34586) ( 38,1 83) 

Net cash flows providw/(used) by financing activities ( 34586) 38.183) 

Net increase!( decrease) in cash held 104,647 152,002 
Cash on hand at beginning of financial year 424.394 272,392 

Cash on hand at end of financial year 6 529,041 424,394 

Tlle statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 7 to :25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COlVINIUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

The financial statements cover the CEPU Communications Division, Queensland Communications Division 
Branch as an individual entity. established and domiciled in Australia. The CEPU Communications Division, 
Queensland Communications Division Branch is a bnmch of an Industrial Union pursuant to the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 
Branch Committee of Management. 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNiFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICiES 

Basis of Preparation 

20 l 4 by the members of the 

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. For the purpose of preparing the general purpose financial statements. the CEPU 
Communicati.ons Division. Queensland Communications Division Branch is a not-for-profit entity. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these fmancial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated otherwise. 

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are 
based on historical costs, modifted, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current 
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the fmancial statements have been 
rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Accounting Policies 

(a) Income Tax 

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Branch is exempt from income ta,, under Division 50 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property. plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Property 

Freehold land and buildings are shown at cost or fair value . based on periodic valuations by external independent 
valuers. less subsequent depreciation for buildings. 

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are recognised in other 
comprehensive income and accumulated in the asset revaluation reserve in equity. Revaluation decreases that 
offset previous increases of the same class of assets shall be recognised in other comprehensive income under the 
heading of revaluation surplus. All other decreases are recognised in profit or loss. Any accumulated depreciation 
at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated 
to the revalued amount of the asset. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore earned at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than 
the estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable 
amount and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment 
losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal assessment of recoverable amounts is made when impairment indicators 
are present (refer to Note l(e) for details of impairment). 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold 
land, is depreciated on the straight line and diminishing value bases over the asset's useful life commencing from 
the time the asset is held ready for use. The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are: 

Class of Fixed Asset 

Buildings 
Motor Vehicles 
Leased Motor Vehicles 
Plant and equipment 

Depreciation Rate and Basis 

2.50% straight line 
25.00% diminishing value 
25.00% diminishing value 
10.00% to 40.00% diminishing value 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains and 
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the item is derecognised. When revalued assets are sold, amounts 
included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 

(c) Leases 

Leases of property, plant and equipment, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the o~nership 
of the asset, but not the legal ownership, are transferred to the Branch, are classified as fmance leases. 

Finance leases are capitalised recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amount equal to the fair value of 
the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values. 
Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the 

period. 

Leased assets are depreciated on a diminishing value basis over their estimated useful lives where it is likely that 
the Branch will obtain ownership of the asset or ownership over the term ofthe lease. 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are 
recognised as expenses on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. 
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CEPU COMIVIUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFlCA .. NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(d) Financial Instruments 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial assets and fmancial liabilities are recognised when the Branch becomes party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For fmancial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are initially measured 
at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is classified 'at fair value through profit or loss', in 
which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss immediately. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine 
fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the fmancial asset or fmancialliability is measured at initial 
recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the effective 
interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and is 
equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction costs 
and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this carmot be reliably predicted, the contractual 
term) of the fmancial instrument to the net carrying amount of the fmancial asset or financial liability. Revisions 
to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying value with a consequential 
recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

{i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets are classified at' fair value through profit or loss' when they are held for trading for the purpose of 
short term profit taking, derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an 
accounting mismatch or to enable performance evaluation where a group offmancial assets is managed by key 
management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk management or investment 
strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value (ie gains or losses) being 
recognised in the profit or loss. 

(iz) Loans and receivables 
Loans and receivables are non-derivative fmancial assets with flxed or determinable payments that are not quoted 
in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or 
loss through the amortisation process and when the fmancial asset is derecognised. 

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative fmancial assets that have fixed matunttes and fixed or 
determinable payments, and it is the Branch's intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation 
process and when the fmancial asset is derecognised. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COM!VIUNICATIONS DIVISION BRAJ\'CH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

I. STATEMENT OF SIG:\IFICAJ\"T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(il~ Available-for-saleflnancial assets 
Available-for-sale fmancial assets are non-derivative fmancial assets that are either not capable ofbeing classified 
into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or they are designated as such by management. They 
comprise investments in the equity of other entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or 
determinable payments. 

They are subsequently measured at fair value with any remeasurements other than irnpainnent losses and foreign 
exchange gains and losses recognised in other comprehensive income. When the fmancial asset is derecognised, 
the cumulative gain or Joss pertaining to that asset previously recognised in other comprehensive income is 
reclassified into profit or loss. 

A \'ailable-for-sale fmancial assets are included in non-current assets when they are not expected to be sold within 
12 months after the end of the reporting period. All other available-for-sale fllancial assets are classified as 
current assets. 

(l~ Financial liabilities 
Non-derivative fmancialliabilities other than f1nancial guarantees are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Gains or losses are recognised in profit or Joss through the amortisation process and when the fllancial asset is 
derecognised. 

Impairment 

At the end of each reporting date, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a fmancial asset has 
been impaired. A fllancial asset (or a group of financial assets) is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is 
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") having occurred, which has an 
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the fllancial asset(s). 

In the case of available-for-sale fmancial assets, a significant or prolonged decline in the market value of the 
instrument is considered to constitute a loss event. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or Joss inunediately. 
Also, any cumulative decline in fair value previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to 

profit or loss at this point. 

In the case offmancial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include: indications that the debtors, or a 
group of debtors, are experiencing significant fllancial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal 
payments, indications that they will enter into bankruptcy or other fillancial reorganisation; and changes in arrears 
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For fmancial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of f1nancial assets impaired by credit losses. After having undertaken all 
possible measures of recovery, if management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means, at that point the written-off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired fmancial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the allowance 
accounts. 

When the terms of fllancial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such fmancial assets by taking into account the original terrns as if the 
terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 
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CEPU COMl\1UNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COJ\'IMUNICATJONS DIVISION BRAl\'CH 

NOTES TO THE FfNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

I. STATEMENT OF SJGNIFICA;\IT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows expire or the asset is 
transferred to another party whereby the Branch no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the risks 
and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are 
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the fmancial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non­
cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

(e) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Branch Committee of Management assesses whether there is any 
indication that an asset may be impaired. The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of 
information. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the 
recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the 
asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is immediately 
recognised in profit or loss. 

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate net 
cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefns, 
value in use is depreciated replacement cost of the asset. 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Branch estimates the 
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(f) Employee Benefits 

Provision is made for the Branch· s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to 
the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions that are expected to be settled within one year have been 
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Employee provisions payable later than 
one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those 
benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that 
the employee may not satisfy any vesting requirements. Those cash flows are discounted using market value 
yields on national government bonds with tenns to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows. 

Contributions are made by the company to employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when 
incurred. 

(g) Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Branch has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for 
which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. 
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the 
reporting period. 
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CEPU COIVflVIUNICA TIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND C01\1MUNICATIONS DIVISION BRI\NCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(h) Cash on Hand 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly liquid investments 
with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts. 

(i) Accounts Receh·able and Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members for services provided in the ordinary 
course ofbusiness. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end ofthe reporting period are 
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate method, less any provision for impairment. Refer to Note 1 (e) for further discussion on the 
determination of impairment losses. 

U) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue from member contributions is recognised upon the member contributions becoming payable. 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate fmancial assets is the 
rate inherent in the instrument. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

(k) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of assets that necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to prepare for their intended use or sale are added to the cost of those assets, until such 
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

(I) Goods an.d Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the A TO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of 
fmancial position. 

Cash flo·v.·s are presented on a gross basis. The G ST component of cash flows arising from investing or financing 
activities, which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in 
receipts from customers or payable to suppliers. 
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CEPU COMlVlUNlCATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COM1\1UNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICA1'1T ACCOUNTING POLJCf.ES (continued) 

(m) CowparatiYe Amounts 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in 
presentation in the current year. 

(n) Account Payables and Other Payables 

Account payables and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods 
and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as 
a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

(o) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The Branch Committee of Management evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the fmancial 
statements based on historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable 
expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and 
within the Branch. 

(p} Adoption of 1\"ew and Revised Accounting Standards 

During the year the Branch adopted all of the new and revised Australian Accounting Standards and 
Interpretations applicable to its operations which became mandatory. 

2. REVENUE AND OTHER ~COJ\'lE 
Operating activities 
Members' contributions 
Expense reimbursements- Comrrunic:1tions Division- CEPU 
Interest received 
Rent received- Electrical Trades Union (Qid and NT) 
Rent received- other 
Other revenue 
F inanciru support from another reporting unit 

Total Revenue 

Other Information 

2014 
$ 

1,485,794 
17,647 
14,088 
10,454 
11,051 
2,273 

1,541,307 

2013 

s 

1,545,452 
42,756 
12,439 
13,909 
11,728 
4,545 

1,630,829 

- The Brand1 did not receive any capitation fees from another reporting unit chlring the fmancial 
year. 

- The Branch did not raise any compulsory levies or conchlct any appeals for voluntary rontribll1 ions 
(including \\hip arounds) during the financial year. 

- The Branch did not ra;eive any grants or donations during the financial year. 
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3. 

CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

PROFIT FOR 1HE YEAR 
(a) Expenses 
Interest expense - external 

Bad and doubtful debts- memrer contributions receivable 

Rental expense on operating leases: 
- minimum lease p:~yrnents on office equipment 

Loss on disp:lsal of property, plant an:l equipment 

Commission for employers making payroll deductions 

Affiliation expenses: 
- Australian Labour Party Qurensland 
- Queensland Council ofUnions 
- The Union Shopper Inc 

Donations expenses: 
-Asbestos Related Disease Suwort Society- donation 
-AlP donation (the donation Vias rerognised as an expense at 

31 March 2014 but was not octually paid as at that date) 
- Wavell Heights Bowls 0 ub- Labour Day activity 
- Memrer assistance 

Grants: 
-:Member assistaoce (paid from Disaster Relief fund) 

State Executive attendance fees 

State Executive other expenses 

Legal expenses: 
- litigation 
- other legal matters 

Penalties under Fair Wotk (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

(b) Significant Revenue and Expenses 
The follov.ing significant reverrue and expense items are relevant in 
explaining the financial performance: 
Members' o:mtributions 

2014 
$ 

1,465 

10,187 

29,68) 

925 

8,360 

6,252 

10,361 
16,613 

200 
17,000 

I 7,200 

500 

1,380 

650 

9,498 
10,899 
20,397 

1,485,794 

2013 
$ 

5,078 

7,391 

28,013 

4,180 

9,205 

16,019 
6,715 

10,639 
33,373 

250 
850 

1,100 

1,200 

7CXJ 

3,600 
29,592 
33,192 

1,545,452 

Page J.l 



4. 

CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COl\1MUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

2014 
$ 

SALARIES AND RELATED EXPEI\SES 

Holders of office: 
- wages and salaries 216,593 
- superannuation 34,896 
- leave and other entitlements ( 19,883) 
- separation and rechmdancies 
- other employee expenses 

Employees other than holders of office: 
- wages and salaries 333,239 
- superannuation 55,552 
- leave and other entitlements 31,111 
- separation and redundancies 
- other employee expenses 

Other staff costs 39,862 

691,370 

Other staff costs primarily comprise employee insurance, fringe 
benefits tax, payroll tax and wmkers compensation. 

5. AUDITOR'S R.EMl.Jl'J'ERATION 
Rerrn.meration of the auditor of the Branch for: 

6. 

Auditing or reviewing the fman:ial report 
Other services 

CASH ON HAND 
Petty cash 

General account 
Mernl:ers Equity accounts 
Disaster relief fund 

Bank and inve~nt accounts earn imerest at floating rates rosed 

on daily deposit rates. 

11,500 
6,859 

18,359 

550 
42,238 

4S4,172 
2,081 

529,041 

2013 
s 

200,718 
29,114 
13,741 

290,555 
53,245 
23,071 

35,068 

645,512 

11,100 
6,950 

18,050 

550 
67,073 

355,500 
1,271 

424,394 
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CEPU COMJ\1UNICA TIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. ACCOUNfS RECEIVABLE AND OTHER DEB TORS 
CtnTent 
Member contributions in arrears 
Less: Provision for imrairment of receivables 

Receivable- Communications Division- CEPU 
Other debtors 

( 

2014 
$ 

13,627 
6,036) 
7,591 

893 
2,773 

11,257 

( 

2013 
$ 

15,179 
8,421) 
6,758 
9,763 
3,571 

20,092 

Merrber oontributions are generally payable by periodic pa)ments. These receivables are a-;sessed for recoveiability 
and a provision for irq>airrrent is recognised ·when trere is objective evidence that an individual receivable is 
impaired These armutts have been indudoo in other expen.s:! items. 

Credit Risk 
Tre Branch has no significant concentration of credit risk with respect to any single counte1party or group of 
counteiparties. The 1min source of crooit risk to the Branch is considered to relate to the class of assets described as 
members contributions in arrear;;. 

Tre follov.ring table details the Bra:a:h's accounts receivable and other debtors expm:d to credit risk \vith aging 

analysis and impainnent provided for tl'l!reon. Arrounts are co~idered as 'past dte' v.tben the debt has not been 

settled within the term; and conditio!l> agreed between th: Branch and the member or coWlteiparty to the trarsaction. 
Receivables that are past due are assessed for irq>airment by ascertaining their willingress to pay and are provided 
for where there are specific circunstances indicating that the debt may not be fully repaid to the Branch. The balance 
of receivables that renD in within initial terms (as detailed in tre table) are consi:lered to be of high credit qwlity. 

Gross 

amount 

$ 

2013 

Contributns in arrears 15,179 

Otherreceivables 13,334 

Total 28.513 

2014 
Contributns in arrears 13,627 

Other receivables 3,666 

Total 17.293 

8. OTIIER CURRENT ASSETS 
Prepayments 

Past due 

and 

impaired <30 

$ 

8,421 

8.421 

6,036 

6,036 

Past due but not impaired 

(days overdue) 

31-60 

$ 

61-90 

s 

6,758 

6.758 

7,591 

I ,500 

9,091 

2014 
s 

25,128 

Within 

initial o·ade 

> 90 terms 

$ $ 

3,110 10.224 

3.110 I 0.224 

2.166 

2,166 

2013 

s 

39,095 
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CEPU COMMU~ICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMlVIUNlCATIONS DIVISION BR.\NCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

9. PROPERlY PL.c\NT A.t'\TD EQUIPMENT 
Freehold land, at: 
-independent valuation 2009 

Buildings, at: 
-independent nl uation 2009 
- at cost 

Less: a:cumulated deprecili ion 

Plant and equipment, at cost 
Less: cccumulated depreciation 

Motor vehicles, at cost 
Less: cccumulated depreciation 

( 

2014 

$ 

1,311,865 

2,023,385 
214,446 
289, 124) 

1,948,707 

134,697 
83,074) 
51,623 

121,113 
68,751) 
52,362 

3,364,557 

f 

{ 

2013 
$ 

1,311,865 

2,023,385 
214,446 
229,962) 

2,007,869 

136,809 
76,535) 
60,274 

121,113 
51,297) 
69,816 

3,449.824 

The freehold land and buildings are in respect of the Brn.nch's 44.47% intere;t in the building at 41 Peel 
Street, South Brisbane. 

The Branch's land and buildings were revalued at 15 April 2009 by independent valuers. Valuations \\ere 
based on an assessment of the property's market value. The revaluation surplus \\aS crooited to an asset 
revaluation re;erve in equity. 

Movements in carrying amounts 

Moverrent in the carrying armunts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the 
beginning and end ofthe financial year: 

Freehold Plant and Motor 

Land Buildings Equipment J'ehicles Total 
$ s $ $ $ 

2013 

Balance at 1 April 1,311,865 2,067,032 65,320 34,482 3,478.699 

Additions 11,636 64,938 76,574 

Disposals - ( I ,527) ( 11,744) ( 13,271) 

Depreciation expense - ( 59,163)( 15.155) ( 17.860) ~ 92.1781 
Balance at 31 March I ,311.865 2.007.869 60,274 69,816 3.449.824 

2014 
Balance at 1 April 1,311.865 2,007,869 60,27 4 69,816 3,449,824 

Additions 5,989 5,989 

Disposals - ( 925) - ( 925) 

Depreciation expense - ( 59,162) ( 13,715) ( 17.454) ( 90331) 

Balance at 3 I March 1.311.865 1.948,707 51 ,623 52.362 3,364.557 
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10. 

CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND afHERPAYABLES 
Current 
Unsecured liabilities: 
General accounts ptyable aoo accruals 
Amount payable to Communications Division - CEPU 
Amount payable to Communications Division- CEPU 

in relation to the ALP donation 
Accrual fer CEPU National Council 
Amount payable fer employers making payroll deductions 
Amount payable fcr legal ca;ts and other ex~nses 
Contributions received in ocl vance 
Payroll liabilities 
GST liabilities 

The average credit ~rioo on acoounts payable and other payables is 
t\1.0 Imnths. No i merest is payable on outstancli ng payables. 

The amounts rayable to Communications Division- CEPU for 2014 
inclures aroounts totalling to $25,815 claimed as payable by the 
Commmications Division- CEPU but dis[XJted by the Queensland 
Communications Division Branch. The Branch Committee of 
Managerrent will seek a resolution to this matter. 

2014 
$ 

38,024 
33,971 

17,000 
4,400 

9,857 
6,407 

11,299 
4,565 

125,523 

11. BORROWINGS 
Current 
Meml:ers Equity Goods Mortgage, secured 

Total current and non-current secured liabilities: 
Members Equity Goods Mortgage, secured 

(a) The Melllh:rs Equity Goods Mortgage was secured by a 
Goocls Mortgage over office fitout. 

(b) The carrying armunt of non-current assets pledged as security are: 
Members Equity Goods Mortgage: 
-Buildings 

The Members Equity Goods 1\-t)rtgage facility was fully re(Xlid on 
24 February 2014. 1be interestrate on the facility was 9.14%. 

2013 
$ 

40,681 
34,472 

6,300 

9,888 
9,682 
3,369 

104,392 

34,586 

34,586 

150,279 

Pnf?e 18 



CEPU COMt\1UNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

12. E1VIPLOYEE PROVISIONS 
Opening balance at 1 April 
Additional provisions raised during year 
Amounts used 

Balance at 31 March 

Analysis of Employee Pruvi5ions 
Current 
Non-current 

Holders of Office 

Annual Leave 
Long service leave 
Separation and redundancies 
Other employee provisions 

Employees other than Holders of Office 
ArnrualLeave 
Long service leave 
Separation and redundancies 
Other employee provisions 

Employee Provisions 

( 

2014 
$ 

233,999 
41,284 
30,056) 

245,227 

219,252 
25 975 

245,227 

52,968 
42,579 

2, 764 
98,311 

72,921 
66,771 

7,224 
146,916 
245,227 

2013 
$ 

197,187 
36,812 

233,999 

218,534 
15,465 

233,999 

58,480 
57,037 

2,677 
118,194 

58,851 
50,1~ 

6,764 
115,805 
233,999 

Employee p-ovisions represent arrounts accrued for armual leave, vested sick leave and long service 
leave. The current portion for this provision :includes the total am:nmt accrued for annual leave and sick 
leave entitlemenJ:s and the anDunts accrued for long service leave entitlements that have vested due to 
employees having completed the required pcriod of service. Based on past experience, the Branch does 
not ex~ct the full a.nntmt<; of annual leave, sick leJVe or kmg service leave mlanccs classified as current 
liabilities to be settled ~~thin the next 12 months. Howeva-, these amounts must re classified as cmrent 
liabilities since the Branch does not have an un:orrlirional right to defer the settlement of these an'l)tmts 
in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlements. The non-current portion for this provision 
includes amounl:S accrued for long service leave entitlements that have not yet vested in relation to those 
employees who have not yet completed the required period of sen~ce. 
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CEPU COl\11VlUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND C01VIl\1UNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

13. RESERVES 
Asset Revaluation Resene 

The Asset Revaluation Reserve represents the cumulative 
amount of fair value gains/losses recognised in other 

comprehensive income in revaluations of non-<:urrent assets. 

Disaster Relief Reserve 

The Disaster ReliefReserve records ftmds set aside for disaster 
relief for members. 

14. CAPITAL A..l'(D LEASING COlVfMITME!.'JTS 
(a) Finance Lease Commitments 

Payable- minimum lease payments: 

- not later than 12 rronths 
- between 12 months and 5 years 

- greater than 5 years 

Minimum lease payments 
Less future finaoce charges 

Present valueofminimumleasepayments 

(b) Operating Lease Commitments 

Payable- minimwn lease payments: 
- not later than 12 months 

- between 12 tmnths am 5 years 
- greater than 5 years 

Operating leases are in relation to office equipment. The 

leases are non cancellable, with fLxed terms and with rental 
payable monthly in advance. 

2014 
$ 

23,160 
82,990 

106,150 

2013 
s 

31,060 
57,377 

88,437 
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CEPU COMl\fUNICATI.ONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COJ\fl\1UNICA TIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

15. COI'-TINGEl'IT UABll..ffiES ANDCONTL"'GEl'IT ASSETS 

Other than the following, the Braoch Committee ofManagement is not aware of any contingent liabilities 
or contingent assets. 

A claim agairnt the Branch v.as made in the Fair Work Commission in relation to work place behaviour. 
The Branch engaged legal assistance to deferrl the matter. The Fair Worl<. Commission considered and 
fmalised the rrntter subsequent to 31 March 2014 and outlined consent outcomes between the parties. No 
finarx:ial imposts were imposed on the Branch and none are expe::too to arise. The legal expenses 
incurred by the Branch sub sequent to 31 .rvmch 2 014 are es ti.rm ted to be $1 I, 400. 

16. EVENTS AFTER lHEREPORTINGPERIOD 
Other than the following, the Branch C.omnittee of Management is rut a\~are of any significant events 
since the end of the reJXlrting period. 

As noted in Note 15, the Branch h<f> incurred legal expenses estimaroo to be $11,400, in relation to a Fair 
Work Commission rrotter. The finan::ial effect of this expense has not betn brought to acrount in the 
financial statements at 31 March 2014 and will 1:e reflectoo in the next year's fmancial statenl.'!nts. 

17. RElA lED PARlY TRANSAcnONS 
(a) Key Management Personnd 

Persons elected as Officials of the Branch and responsible for 
planning, directing ani controlling the activities of the Branch are 
cornidered key managerrent personnel. 

Short term employee benefits 
Post employrrent benefits 
Termination benefits 

Total corrpensat:ion 

(b) Other Related Parties 
Other related ]lifties include close fum.ily members of key 
management personnel. 

S Hughes, wife of Braoc,h Secretary P Hughes. is employed as a 
Union Organisa- for the Branch: 
Short term e~loyee berefi.ts 
Post emplo)lrent benefits 
Tennination benefits 

Total compelliat:ion 

2014 
$ 

217,325 
34,896 

252,221 

64,299 
10,636 

74,935 

2013 
$ 

203,583 
33,682 

237,265 

51,654 
8,688 

60,342 

Employment arrangements with related parties are on nomJal oornnerical terms ani corrlitions no more 
favourable than those available to otrer persons. 
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CEPll COMI\1UNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRAI\'CH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

18. INFORl"VIATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEI\'ffiERS OR GENERAL MANAGER 
In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drav..·n to the provisions of subsections (1), (2) and (3) of section 272 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 which read as follows: 

"(1) A member of a reporting unit, or the General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application. 

(2) The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the 
application is given to the reporting unit. 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1 ):' 

19. CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
(a) Reconciliation of net cash from operations with 

profit (loss) after income tax 
Profit(loss) after incorre tax 

Cash flov.s excluded from profit 
attributable to reserves 

Moverrent in disaster relief ftmd 
Non-cash flov.s in profit (loss) 

Depreciation 
Doubtful debts 
Net loss (gain) on disp:>sal ofplanl and equipment 

Changes in assets am liabilities during the financial year 
(ln:reaseYdecrease in accounts rec. and other receivables 
(In:rease Y decrease in other current as sets 
(DecreaseYin:rease in accounts pa)'<lble and other p:~yables 
(Decrease)lin:rease in provision for e~loyee benefits 

(b) Credit Standby Arrangements 
The Branch has no credit stand-by or fimncing facilities in place. 

(c) Loan Facilities 
Loan Facilities 
Amounl used 

( 

2014 
$ 

625) 

570) 

90,331 
2,385) 

925 

11,220 
13,967 
21,131 
11,228 

145,2?? 

( 
( 

2013 
s 

123,893 

899) 

91,178 
3,626 
4,180 

9,009) 
2,767) 
9,654 

36,812 

257,668 

34,586 
34,586 
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CEPU C01\1MUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20. FINANCL.U. RISK .M.A.~AGEMENT 

The Bran::h's financial instruments consist mainly of dep:>sits with banks, short tenn investments, 
accounts receivable and pay<ble and loans. The totals for each category of financial instruments, 
measured in accadc:llce with AASB 139 as detailed in the accounting pJlicies to these financial 
staterrents. are as follows: 

Effect in! 
Weighted Fixed Interest 
Average Floating Rate .Maturing 
Interest lnte~·e5t 1 year 1 to5 Non-lnt ere:<t 

Rate Rate or less years Bearing Total 
% $ s s s s 

2014 
Fmancial Ac;sets 

Cash and cash equivalents 2.8% 528,491 550 529,041 
Accounts and other receivables 0.00/o 11 257 11,257 

Total Fmancial Assets 528,491 11,807 540,298 

Financial liabilities 

Accounts and other payables 0.00/o 125,523 115,523 
Borrowings 0.0% 

Total Fmancial Liabilities 125,523 125,523 

2013 

Frnancial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3.2% 423,8-+4 550 424,394 
Accounts and other receivables 0.00/o 20.092 20,091 

Total Fmancial Assets 423.844 20.642 444.486 

Financial liabilities 

Accounts and other pa)ables 0.0% 104,392 104,392 
Borrowings 9.1% 34,586 34,586 

Total Fmancial Liabilities 34 586 104.392 138,978 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMl\,IUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20 FINANCIAL RISK 1\ll.o\l,AGEMENT (amtinued) 

Financial Risk Management Policies 

The Brarrh Committee of Management and officials are resPJnsible for monitoring and managing the 
Branch's financial risk exposure. 

Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management 

The main risks the Branch is eXPJSed to throogh its financial instruments are credit risk, I iquidity risk and 
mruket risk relating to interest rate risk and other }rice risk. There ha\·e been no substantive changes in 
the types of risks the Branch is exposed to, oow these risks arise, or the Branch's objectives, policies and 
processes for managing or measuring the risks from the previous period. 

(a) Credit Risk 
Ex}Xlsure to credit risk relating to fmancial assets arises from the potential oon-perforrmnce of 
cotn1terparties of contract obligations that could lead to a fmaocialloss for the Branch The Brard does 
not have any material credit risk exposures as its major sources of revenues are receipts of mtmber 
conlributions. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised fmancial assets at the em of the reporting 
period is equivalent to the canying amounr and classification of those financial a<> sets (net of any 
provisions) as presented in the statemenr of fmancial PJSition. Accotn1ts receivable and other debtors that 
are neither past due nor irrqJaired are considered to be of high credit quality. Aggregates of such anxmnts 
are as detailed in Note 7. The Branch has no significant concentrations of credit risk exposure to any 
single counterparty or group of counreqarties. Details with respect to credit risk of accounts receivable 
and other debtors are provided in N:lte 7. 

(b) Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the Branch might eocotn1ter diffirulty in satling its debts or 
othtnvise ~reeling its obligations relating to financial liabilities. The Branch manages this risk through 
the follov.ing: 

• only investing surplus cash with major fmancial insti tutiom; 
- maintaining a reputable credit profile; 
·proactively mmitoring the recovery of unp:tid member contributions; 
- retaining sufficient cash reserves to meet obligations. 

(c) Market Risk 
Interest Rate Risk 

ExJX>sure to interest rate risk arises on fmancial assets and fmancialliabilities recognised at the end of the 
reporting period whereby a future change in interest rates •vill affect future cash flows or the fuir value of 
fixed rate finaocial instruments. The Branch is aposed to earnings volatility on floating rate investments. 
The fmaoc.ial instn.nnents that expose the Branch to interest rate risk are limited to cash on hand. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUJ\TJCA TIONS .DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20. FINANCIAL RISKMANAGEl\tiENT(rontinued) 

Other l+ia Risk 
Other price risk relates to the risk that the fai r value or future cash flows of a finaocial instrurrent 
will t1 octuate because of changes in market prices (o~r than those arising from interest rate risk a­
currency risk) of securities held The Braoch does rot have a rmterial <Xher price risk 

Fair Values 

The fair values of fi nanci a! assets ant financial liabilities ap(Xoxirro.te treir carrying values. l'b 
finaocial assets arrl financial liabilities are readily trnded on organised markets in standardised fcrm 
Financial asset<; where ~ canying amount exceeds Jl!t fair valLeS have rot been written down as 
the Bmoch intend> to hold these <'f>sets to rro.tw-ity. Tre aggregate net fair values and carrying 
amount<; of financial asset<; and financial liabilities are disclosed in the staterrent of fina~cial 
position aoo in the nctes to the financial statenl!nt<>. 

21. OTHER INFORMATION 
(a) Going Concern 

The Branch's ability to continue as a going concern is not reliant on the agreed financial su~xrt 
from ancth::r repa-ting Wlit. 
(b) FinanciaiSupport 

No agreed financial supp:>rt has been provided to ensure another reporting uni t ha.o; the abililty to 
continue as a going ooncem. 
(c) Acquisitions of a5Se5 and liabilities under specific sections 

The Branch did not acquire any asset or liability during~ financial year as a result of: 
- an analgam<tion uooer Part 2 of OtaJXer 3 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 

2009; 
- a restructure of the Branches of the ocganisation; 
- a determination by the Cfneral Manager under subsection 245( I) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations ) Act 2000: 
- a revocation by the General J\iblager under subsection 24<x 1) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 20()). 
(d) Acquisitioo of a~ts and liabilities~ part of a business oombination 
The Branch did ncr acquire any assets or liabilities cllti ng th:: financi a! year as part of a busiress 
corrbination. 
(e) Wage Recovei"J' Acthity 
No recovery of wages activities occtnTed dllfing the finantial year. The Branch has rot derived any 
revenue in respct of th::se activities. 

22 BRANGI DIITAILS 
The principal place of business c{ the Branch is: 

1st Aocr 
41 Peel Street 
South Brisbane Qld 41 Ol 
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CEPU COlVIMUNICA TIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

The members of the Branch Commjttee of Management declare that in their opinion: 

(a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

(b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of 
the Fair Work Commission: 

(c) the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance. financial 
position and cash flows of the Branch for the financial year ended on 31 March 20 14 ; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; and 

(e) during the financial year to which the financial report relates and since the end of that year: 

(i) meetings ofthe Branch Committee of Management were held in accordance with the rules of 
the organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

(ii) the financial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation includjng the rules of the Branch; and 

(iii) the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

(iv) where the organisation consists of two or more reporting units, the financial records of the 
reporting unit have been kept, as far a practicable, in a manner consistent with each of the 
other reporting units of the organisation; 

(v) where infonnation has been sought in any request of a member of the Branch or the General 
Manager of the Fair Work Commission duly made under section 272 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, that information has been provided to the member or 
the General Manager of the Fair Work Commission; and 

(vi) where any order for inspection of financial records made by the Fair Work Commission 
under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, there has been 
compliance. 

(f) In relation to recovery of wages activity. no recovery of wages activities occurred during the financial 
year. The Branch has not derived any revenue in respect of these activities. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management passed on 
3....1+ .. " 'Tv"-~ 201-l 

Dated this ~Lt. ~- day of -:3v "_, · 2014. 



CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMIVIUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CEPU COMlVlUNICA TIONS DIVISION 

QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

I have audited the accompanying fmancial report of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union of Australia, 
Communications Division, Queensland Communications Division Branch which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 31 March 2014, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement 
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and the committee of management statement. 

Branch Committee of Management's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Branch's Committee of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accoilllting Interpretations) 
and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Branch Committee of 
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial report that is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibilities 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the fmancial report based on the audit. The audit was conducted in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the fmancial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
fmancial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the fmancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial report 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Branch 
Com.mjttee of Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial report. 

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by the Branch Committee of 
Management. 

I believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the audit 
opmton. 

Independence 

In conducting the audit, I have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional ethical 
pronounc em en ts. 
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CEPU COl\'lMUI\ICA TIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COM1\1UNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 

QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

Auditor's Opinion 

In my opinion: 

- the fmancial report of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union of Australia, Communications Di,·ision, 
Queensland Communications Division Branch presents fairly, in all material respects, the entity's fmancial 
position as at 31 March 2014 and the results of its operations, its changes in equity and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with any of the following that apply to the entity: 

(a) the Australian Accounting Standards; and 

(b) any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

- the Branch Committee of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the 
entity's fmancial statements is appropriate. 

Level 5, 131 Leichhardt Street 
Spring Hill Qld 4000. 

Brisbane, 

~;) 0V fo/1£- 2014 

STEPHEN BEEBE & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 

Stephen Beebe- FCA 
Approved Auditor 

Member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia 
Holder of current Public Practice Certificate 

Liabilitv limited bv a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
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communication workers union 41 Peel Street. South Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203. South Bnsbane Q 4101 

Queensland 

2014/ 07/86 

29 July 2014 

Australian Industrial Registry 
Level8 
Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re YEAR 2014 REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

phone (07) 32SS 0440 
fax (07) 3255 0020 

e-mail coMms~cvvuq l d asn au 
W£'b lf't\'1\V ~.'ua :d asr a'J 

Enclosed are the audited Financial Statements for the Queensland Branch of 
the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union, Queensland 
Communications Division for the financial year ending 3151 March 2014. This 
report was made available to members via our website on 241h June 2014. 

Yours faithfully 

Philip Hughes 
BRANCH SECRETARY 

A DIVIS Jon of the CEPU 

CEPU our community your voice, your union. ' 



communication workers union 41 Peel Street. South Brisbane Q 4101 
PO Box 3203. South Brisbane Q 4101 

Queensland 

phon~ (07) 32)) 0440 
fax (07} 3255 0020 

. ·' ' -.. •( .. ,.. . ·' . ~ . 
~ ~ ... ! . . ' 
c·rr.~i l corr-ns ~ ::wuold as au 
WPO ... \'\N\'1 CWUQ ·d asr. a:J 

Year 2014 REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014 

BRANCH SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE AS REQUIRED BY 
"FAIR WORK ACT 2009" 

" I Philip Hughes being the State Secretary of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union, 
Communications Division Queensland Branch cenify 

• that the documents lodged herewith are copies of the full auditor's report referred to in Fair 
Work Act 2009; and 

• that the full auditors report was provided to members on 24'h June 20 14 and 

• that the full report was presented to a meeting of the Branch Committee of Management held 
on 241

h June 2014. Due to the lack of a quorum for the Annual General Meeting 22"d July 
20 14 the Branch Committee of Management endorsed the repon ( at the BCOM held on 22"d 
July 20143) as per the following motion:-

''That the Queensland Branch Communications Division BCOM accepts the Auditor's Report for the 
year ending 31 so March 20 14 as a true statement of the tinancial affairs of the Branch and in compliance 
with Fair Work Act 2009." 

Phil Hughes 
Branch Secretary 

A D1vosoon of the CEPU 

' • • 
CEPU our community your vozce, your unzon. 
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lEVEL 5, 131 LEICHHARDT STREET 
SPRING HILL 0 4000 
PRINCIPAL: STEPHEN BEESE FCA 

STEPHEN BEEBE & Co. 
CH A RTERED A CCOU N T A NT 

TELEPHONE: (07) 3832 7277 
FACSit·i\ILE: (07) 3832 7393 

EMAIL: sbeebe@powerup.com.au 

CEPU 
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
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COMMUNICATIONS~ 

DIVISION BRANCH 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 



CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COl\'tMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

OPERATING REPORT 

The Branch Committee of Management present their operating report for the financial year ended 31 March 2014. 

Committee Members 

The names of members of the Branch Committee of Management at any time during the financial year are: 

Phil Hughes (Branch Secretary) 

Geoff Taylor (President) 

Cameron Bird (Vice President) 
Brian Kershaw (Vice President)( appointed 25 June 201 3) 

Catherine Deecke (appointed 25 June 201 3) 
Chris Gleeson 

Mark Templeman (appointed 25 June 201 3) 

Heike Wienzek (ceased 31 October 201 3) 
Kevin Hogan 
Sonya Hughes (appointed II Nm·ember 201 3) 

Darryl Woods 
Fraser Dawson 

Members served on the Committee from the start of the fmancial year to the end of the fmancial year unless 
otherwise stated. 

Principal Activities 

The principal activity of the Branch during the course of the financial year was the advancement and protection of 
the interests of members. 

There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Branch during the financial year. 

Results of those Activities 

The operating result of the Branch for the fmancial year was a loss of $625. 

Financial Affairs 

There were no significant changes to the fmancial affairs of the Branch during the financial year. 

Resignation from Membership 

A member of the Branch may resign from membership by written notice addressed and delivered to the Branch 
Secretary. The notice of resignation can be given electronically. 

A notice of resignation from membership takes effect: 

(a) where the nu:mber ceases to be eligible to become a member of the Branch: 
(i) on the day on which the notice is received by the organisation; or 
(ii) on the day specified in the notice, which is a day not earlier than the day when the member ceases 

to be eligible to become a member; 
whichever is later; 

(b) in any other case: 
(i) at the end of two weeks, or such shorter period as is specified in the rules of the organisation, after 

the notice is received by the organisation; or 
(ii) on the day specified in the notice; 
whichever is later. 
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CEPU COMJVIUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

OPERATING REPORT 

Superannuation J~und Trustees 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no official or employee of the Branch is: 
(i) a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector superannuation scheme; or 
(ii) a director of a company that is a trustee of a superannuation entity or an exempt public sector 

superannuation scheme. 

Directorships of Companies or Members of a Board 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, no official or employee of the Branch is: 
(i) a director of a company; or 
(ii) a member of a board. 

Other Information 

The activities of the Branch during the fmancial year produced many positive outcomes. Some of the main 
highlights are: 

o Finalising the Australia Post EBA with fair pay rises, job security and no loss of payroll deductions: 
o Reduction- Affiliation Fees for ALP; and 
o Union Governance Training for all BCOM Members. 

Branch Members 

The number of members of the branch at the end of the fmancial year was 3,936. 

Branch Employees 

The number of employees of the Branch at the end of the fmancial year was 6.9. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Branch Corrunittee of Management. 

P D Hughes 

Dated this ~4 .......... day of 2014. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DMSION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

Revenue 
Erq>loyee benefit expense 
Depreciation and rurortisation expense 
Operating lease expense 
Finance cost expense 
Affiliation expenses 
Bad and doubtful debt expenses 
Insurance 

Note 

2 
4 

3 
3 
3 
3 

Legal expenses 3 
National Council Fund- Conurunications Electrical Plumbing Union 
Capitation fees- Communications Div'ision - CEPU 
Motor vehicle expenses 
Office expenses 
Organising arxi travelling expenses 
Premises expenses 
Telecormnunicati ons expenses 
Other expenses from oroinary activities 

Prolitl(loss) before income tax 

Income tax expense 

Profi t/(la;s) attributable to members 

Other comprehensive income 
Donations to Disaster Relief Reserve 
Interest received on Disaster ReliefResa-ve 
Expenditure from Disaster Re1iefReserve 
Net gain on revaluationofnon<urrent assets 

Total other comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income attributable to members 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 

( 
( 
( 
( 

( 
( 

( 

( 

2014 2013 
$ $ 

1,541,307 1,630,829 
691,370) ( 645,512) 
90,331) ( 92, 178) 
29,660) ( 28,013) 

1,466) ( 5,078) 
16,613) ( 33,373) 
10,187) ( 7,391) 
33,820) ( 39,935) 
20,397) ( 33.192) 

1,977) ( 2, 100) 
329,015) ( 344,952) 
39,696) ( 34,749) 
84,473) ( 88,880) 
48,674) ( 34,474) 
67,761) ( 54,258) 
1 7, 190) ( 25, 128) 
59,302) ( 37,723) 

625) 123,893 

625) 123,893 

1,380 940 
1 

570) ( 1,200) 

810 259) 

185 123,634 

185 123,634 

The statement of profit or loss and othet" comprehensive income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 
7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DNISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cashon hand 
Accounts receivable and other debtors 
Other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant arxt equipment 

Total Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accm.mts ~yable am ether payables 
Bcrrowings 
EI11Jioyee provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

NON-CURRENT UABlLITIES 
Employee provisions 

Total Non-Current liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Reserves 
Retained profits 

TOTAL EQUITY 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2014 

Note 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

12 

13 

2014 
$ 

529,041 
11,257 
25,128 

565,426 

3,364.557 

3,364,557 

3,929,983 

125,523 

219,252 

344,775 

25,975 

25,975 

370,750 

3,559,233 

2,377,685 
1,181,548 

3,559,233 

2013 
$ 

424,394 
20.092 
39,095 

483,581 

3,449,824 

3,449,824 

3,933,405 

104,392 
34,586 

21 8,534 

357,512 

15,465 

15,465 

372,977 

3,560.428 

2,376,875 
1,183,553 

3,560,428 

The statement of tinancial position is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

A~et Disaster 

Retained RevaJu a lion Relief 
Profits Rtserve Reserve Total 

$ $ $ $ 

Balance at 1 April 2012 1,())0,300 2,375,604 1,530 3,437,434 

Comprehensive income 

Profi tl(loss) attributable to members 123,893 123,893 
Other conwrehensi ve income fur the year ~ ( 899) ( 899) 

Total COI'Il'rehensive income 123,893 - ( 899) 122.994 

Transfers ( 640) 640 

Balance at3l March2013 1.183.553 2,375,604 1,271 3,560,428 

Comprebensh·e income 

Profitl(loss) attributable to members ( 625) - ( 625) 
Other comprehensive income fur the year - ( 570) ( 570) 

Total comprehensive income ( 625) - ( 570) ( 1, 195) 

Transfers ( 1 ,380) 1,380 

Balance at 31 March 2014 I, 181,548 2375,604 2,081 3,559,233 

I The statement of changes in equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements set out on pages 7 to 25. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

2014 2013 
Note $ $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINJ ACTIVITIES 
Recei.ps from members 1,486,169 1,545,980 
Receips from Comrn.mciations Division- CEPU 17,647 42,756 
Receips from Electrical Trades lilian (Qld & NT) 10,454 13,909 
Other receips 14,501 13,596 
Payments to suppliers and employees ( 1,079,399) ( 1,014,219) 
Payments to Conrnunications Division- CEPU ( 312,.516) ( 351,503) 
Payments to CEPU National Council ( 3,877) 
Interest received 13, 7(19 12,227 
Interest paid 1.466) ( 5,078) 

Net cash flows providoo/(used) by operating activities 19(a) 145,222 257,668 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceoos from sale of property, plant and equipment 9,091 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 5,989) 76,.574) 

Net cash flows providoo/(used) by investing activities ( 5,989) 67,483) 

CASH FLOWS FROM HNANCING ACTMTIES 
p roc eros from borrowing; 
Rq.nyment ofborrowings 34,586) ( 38.183) 

Net cash flows providoo/(used) by fm<ncing activities 34,.586) 38,183) 

Net increase/( decrease) in cash held 104,647 152,002 
Cash on hand at beginning of financial year 424,394 272,392 

Cash on hand at end of finaocial year 6 529,041 424,394 

Til<! statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financ ial statements set out on pages 7 to :!5. 
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CEPU COMl\1UNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

The financial statements cover the CEPU Communications Division, Queensland Communications Division 
Branch as an individual entity, established and domiciled in Australia. The CEPU Communications Division, 
Queensland Communications Division Branch is a branch of an Industrial Union pursuant to the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue on .1-Lr~ ---Jv" ~ · 
Branch Committee of Management. 

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Preparation 

2014 by the members of the 

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in 
fmancial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions to 
which they apply. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these fmancial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless stated othenvise. 

The fmancial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are 
based on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current 
assets, fmancial assets and fmancial liabilities. The amounts presented in the fmancial statements have been 
rounded to the nearest dollar. 

Accounting Policies 

(a) Income Tax 

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Branch is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

(b) .Property, Plant and Equipment 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less, where applicable, any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Property 

Freehold land and buildings are shown at cost or fair value, based on periodic valuations by external independent 
valuers, less subsequent depreciation for buildings. 

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are recognised in other 
comprehensive income and accumulated in the asset revaluation reserve in equity. Revaluation decreases that 
offset previous increases of the same class of assets shall be recognised in other comprehensive income under the 
heading of revaluation surplus. All other decreases are recognised in profit or loss. Any accumulated depreciation 
at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the !,'TOSS carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated 
to the revalued amount of the asset. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATlONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMJVIUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Plant and Equipment 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than 
the estimated recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable 
amount and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment 
losses relate to a revalued asset. A fonnal assessment of recoverable amounts is made when impairment indicators 
are present (refer to Note l(e) for details of impairment). 

Depreciatio11 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including buildings and capitalised lease assets, but excluding freehold 
land, is depreciated on the straight line and diminishing value bases over the asset· s usefu llife commencing from 
the time the asset is held ready for use. The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are: 

Class of Fixed Asset 

Buildings 
Motor Vehicles 
Leased Motor Vehicles 
Plant and equipment 

Depreciation Rate and Basis 

2.50% straight line 
25.00% diminishing value 
25.00% diminishing value 
10.00% to 40.00% diminishing value 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are detennined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains and 
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the item is derecognised. When revalued assets are sold, amounts 
included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 

(c) Leases 

Leases of property, plant and equipment, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ow11.ership 
of the asset, but not the legal ownership, are transferred to the Branch, are classified as fmance leases. 

Finance leases are capitalised recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amount equal to the fair value of 
the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. including any guaranteed residual values. 
Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for the 

period. 

Leased assets are depreciated on a diminishing value basis over their estimated useful lives where it is likely that 
the Branch will obtain ownership of the asset or ownership over the tenn of the lease. 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are 
recognised as expenses on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. 
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CEPU COIVliVIUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(d) Financial Instruments 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial assets and fmancial liabilities are recognised when the Branch becomes party to the contractual 
provisions to the instrument. For fmancial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Branch commits itself to 
either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are initially measured 
at fair value plus transaction costs except where the instrument is classified 'at fair value through profit or loss', in 
which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss immediately. 

Classification and Subsequent Measurement 

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, 
between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine 
fair value. ln other circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted. 

Amortised cost is calculated as the amount at which the fmancial asset or fmancialliability is measured at initial 
recognition less principal repayments and any reduction for impairment, and adjusted for any cumulative 
amortisation of the difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount calculated using the effective 
interest method. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant period and is 
equivalent to the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including fees, transaction costs 
and other premiums or discounts) over the expected life (or when this cannot be reliably predicted, the contractual 
tenn) of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the fmancial asset or fmancialliability. Revisions 
to expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying value with a consequential 
recognition of income or expense in profit or loss. 

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets are classified at· fair value through profit or loss' when they are held for trading for the purpose of 
short term profit taking, derivatives not held for hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an 
accounting mismatch or to enable performance evaluation where a group of fmancial assets is managed by key 
management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk management or investment 
strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value with changes in fair value (ie gains or losses) being 
recognised in the profit or loss. 

(ii) Loans and receivables 
Loans and receivables are non-derivative fmancial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted 
in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or 
loss through the amortisation process and when the fmancial asset is derecognised. 

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 
Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative fmancial assets that have fixed matunttes and fixed or 
determinable payments, and it is the Branch's intention to hold these investments to maturity. They are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation 
process and when the frnancial asset is derecognised. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BR.L\NCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(iv) Avoilable-for-salejinancial assets 
Available-for-sale fmancial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not capable of being classified 
into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or they are designated as such by management. They 
comprise investments in the equity of other entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or 
determinable payments. 

They are subsequently measured at fair value with any remeasurements other than impairment losses and foreign 
exchange gains and losses recognised in other comprehensive income. When the fmancial asset is derecognised, 
the cumulative gain or loss pertaining to that asset previously recognised in other comprehensive income is 
reclassified into profit or loss. 

Available-for-sale financial assets are included in non-current assets when they are not expected to be sold within 
12 months after the end of the reporting period. All other available-for-sale frnancial assets are classified as 
current assets. 

(v) Financial liabilities 
Non-derivative financial liabilities other than frnancial guarantees are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the frnancial asset is 
derecognised. 

Impairment 

At the end of each reporting date, the Branch assesses whether there is objective evidence that a frnancial asset has 
been impaired. A financial asset (or a group of fmancial assets) is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is 
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events (a "loss event") having occurred, which has an 
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the fmancial asset(s). 

In the case of available-for-sale fmancial assets, a significant or prolonged decline in the market value of the 
instrument is considered to constitute a loss event. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss immediately. 
Also, any cumulative decline in fair value previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to 

profit or loss at this point. 

In the case of fmancial assets carried at amortised cost, loss events may include: indications that the debtors, or a 
group of debtors, are experiencing significant tinancial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal 
payments, indications that they will enter into bankruptcy or other fmancial reorganisation; and changes in arrears 
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults. 

For fmancial assets carried at amortised cost (including loans and receivables), a separate allowance account is 
used to reduce the carrying amount of fmancial assets impaired by credit losses. After having undertaken all 
possible measures of recovery, if management establishes that the carrying amount cannot be recovered by any 
means. at that point the written-off amounts are charged to the allowance account or the carrying amount of 
impaired financial assets is reduced directly if no impairment amount was previously recognised in the allowance 
accounts. 

When the terms offmancial assets that would otherwise have been past due or impaired have been renegotiated, 
the Branch recognises the impairment for such fmancial assets by taking into account the originaltenns as if the 
terms have not been renegotiated so that the loss events that have occurred are duly considered. 
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CEPU COMMUNICA TlONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICA.~T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Derecognition 

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows expire or the asset is 
transferred to another party whereby the Branch no longer has any significant continuing involvement in the risks 
and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are 
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the fmancial liability 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non­
cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 

(e) Impairment of Assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Branch Committee of Management assesses whether there is any 
indication that an asset may be impaired. The assessment will consider both external and internal sources of 
information. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the 
recoverable amount of that asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the 
asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is irrunediately 
recognised in profit or loss. 

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate net 
cash inflows and when the entity would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits. 
value in use is depreciated replacement cost of the asset. 

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Branch estimates the 
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in 
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the 
revaluation surplus for that class of asset. 

(f) Employee Benefits 

Provision is made for the Branch's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to 
the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions that are expected to be settled within one year have been 
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. Employee provisions payable later than 
one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those 
benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that 
the employee may not satisfy any vesting requirements. Those cash flows are discounted using market value 
yields on national government bonds with terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows. 

Contributions are made by the company to employee superarmuation funds and are charged as expenses when 
incurred. 

(g) Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Branch has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for 
which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured. 
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end ofthe 
reporting period. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(h) Cash on Band 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly liquid investments 
with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts. 

(i) Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members for services provided in the ordinary 
course of business. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are 
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate method, less any provision for impairment. Refer to Note l(e) for further discussion on the 
determination of impairment losses. 

(j) Revenue and Other Income 

Revenue from member contributions is recognised upon the member contributions becoming payable. 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate financial assets is the 
rate inherent in the instrument. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

(k) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of assets that necessarily take a 
substantial period of time to prepare for their intended use or sale are added to the cost of those assets, until such 
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred. 

(I) ,Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (A TO). 

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of 
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the A TO is included with other receivables or paya bles in the statement of 
fmancial position. 

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST component of cash flows arising from investing or fmancing 
activities, which are recoverable from, or payable to, the A TO are presented as operating cash flows included in 
receipts from customers or payable to suppliers. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIClES (continued) 

(m) Comparative Amounts 

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to confonn to changes in 
presentation in the current year. 

(n) Account Payablcs and Other Payables 

Account payables and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end ofthe reporting period for goods 
and services received by the Branch during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as 
a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

(o) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The Branch Committee of Management evaluates estimates and judgments incorporated into the fmancial 
statements based on historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable 
expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and 
within the Branch. 

(p) Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards 

During the year the Branch adopted all of the new and revised Australian Accounting Standards and 
Interpretations applicable to its operations which became mandatory. 

2. REVENUEANDOTHER lNCOME 
Operating activities 
Members' contributions 
Expense reimbursements- Corrnrunications Division- CEPU 

Interest received 
Rem recci ved- Electrical Trades Union (Qld and NT) 

Rent recci ved- other 
Other revenue 

Financial supJX>rt from another reporting unit 

Total Revenue 

Other Information 

2014 
$ 

1,485,794 
17,647 

14,088 
10,454 

11,051 
2,273 

1,541,307 

2013 
$ 

1,545,452 
42,756 

12,439 
13,909 

11,728 
4,545 

1.630,829 

- The Braod1 did not receive any capitation fees from another reporting unit during the financial 

year. 

- The Branch did oot raise any compulsory levies or conduct any appeals for voluntary contributions 

(inch.ding \\hip arourrls) during the financial year. 

· The Branch did not receive any grants or donations during the financial year. 
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3. 

CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND CONIMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 
(a) Expenses 
Interest expense - external 

Bad arrl doubtful debts- member contrirutions receivable 

Rental expense on operating leases: 
- mininum lease p1yrrents on office equipment 

Loss on disJX)sal of property, plant ani equipment 

Commission for employers making pa)'Toll dech.!ctions 

AffLliation expenses: 
- Au<;tralian Labour Party Queensland 
- Qteenslarrl Couocil ofUnions 
- The Union Shopper loc 

Donations expenses: 
- Asbestos Related Disease Support Society- donation 
- AIJ> donation (the dorntion was recognised as an expense at 

31 March 2014 but was oot a:tually paid as at that date) 
- Wavell Heights Bowls Oub- Labour Day activity 
- rvfember assistaoce 

Grants: 
- .tvbnber assistan::e (paid from Disaster Relieffurrl) 

State Exocutive attendance fees 

State Exocutive other expenses 

Legal expenses: 
- litigation 
- other legal matteiS 

Penalties wxier Fair Worl.c (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

(b) Significant Revenue and Expenses 
The fOllowing significant reve!Ule and expense items are relevant in 
explaining the ftmncial perforrnaoce: 
Members' contributions 

2014 
$ 

1,466 

10,187 

29,6(£) 

925 

8,3(£) 

6,252 

10,361 
16,613 

200 
17,000 

17,200 

500 

1,300 

650 

9,498 
10,899 
20,397 

1,485,794 

2013 
$ 

5,078 

7,391 

28,013 

4, l&:l 

9,205 

16,019 
6,715 

10,639 
33,373 

250 
850 

1,100 

1,200 

7CXJ 

3,600 
29,592 
33,192 

1,545,452 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

4. SALARIES AND RELA TKO EXPE!'6£S 
Holders of office: 
- wages and salaries 
- superannuation 
- leave and other entitlements 
- serruation and redtmdancies 
- other e"l>loyee e<penses 

ElllJlO:>ees other than holders of office: 
-wages arrl salaries 
- superannuation 
- leave and other entitlements 
- serruation aoo redtmdancies 
- other e"l>loyee apenses 

Other staff costs 

Other staff costs pirnarily COfT1'rise employee imuraoce, fringe 
benefits ta.'<, payroll ta.'< and workers corqJensation. 

5. AUDITOR'S REt'VIUl'I'ERt\ TION 
Rem.meration of the auditor of the Bmnch for: 

6. 

Auditing or reviewing the fmaocial report 
Other services 

CASHON HAND 
Petty cash 
Geneml accoont 
Members Equity accoonts 
Disaster relief fund 

Bank md investment accoonts erun interest at floating rates l::ased 
on daily deposit mtes. 

( 

2014 
$ 

216,593 
34,896 
19,883) 

333,239 
55,552 
31,111 

39,862 

691,370 

11,500 
6,859 

18,359 

550 
42,238 

484,172 
2,081 

529,041 

2013 
s 

200,718 
29,114 
13,741 

290,555 
53,245 
23,071 

35,068 

645.512 

11,100 
6,950 

18,050 

550 
67,073 

355,500 
1,271 

424,394 
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CEPU COMl\1UNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

7. ACCOUl'ffS RECEIVABLE A.ND OTHER DEBTORS 
CWTent 
Member contributions in anears 
Less: Provision for imp1irment of receivables 

Receivable- Communication<> Division- CEPU 
Other debtors 

( 

2014 
s 

13,627 
6,036) 
7,591 

893 
2,773 

11,257 

( 

2013 
$ 

15,179 
8,421) 
6,758 
9,763 
3,571 

20,092 

Meni>er contributions are generally payable by periodic payments. These receivables are assessed for recoverability 
and a provi~on for irrpairrrent is recognised when tlrre is objective evidence that an indi·vidual rece ivable is 
impaired These armmts have been included in other expense items. 

Credit Ri<ik 
Tre Branch has no significant concentration of credit risk with respe::t to any single counte1party or group of 
countetparties. The nnin source of credit risk to d1e Branch is considered to relate to the class of assets described as 

members contributions in arrears. 

Tre following table details the Bran:h's accounts receivable and other debtors expos;:d to credit risk with aging 
analysis and impairment provided for trereon. AmJUnts are considered as 'past du:' when the debt has not been 
settled v.-ithin the term.; and condition; agreed bel\veen tre Brnnch and the member or counterparty to the trarl'iaction. 
Receivables that are past due are assessed for irrpairment by ascertaining their willingress to pay and are provided 
for where there are specific circlJTlStances indicating that the debt may not be fully repaid to the Branch. The balance 
of receivables that re1min \vithin initial tenns (as detailed in tre table) are considered to be of high credit qmlity. 

Gross 

amount 

$ 

2013 

Contributns in arrears 15,179 

Other receivables 13.334 

Total 28,513 

2014 
Contrihutns in arrears 13,627 

Other receivables 3,666 

Tot~l 17.'193 

8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
Prepayments 

Past due 

and 

impaired <30 

$ 

8,421 

8.421 

6,036 

6,036 

Past due but not impaired 

(days overdue) 

31-60 

$ 

61-90 

$ 

6,758 

6.758 

7,591 

1,500 

9,091 

2014 
$ 

25,128 

Within 

initial trade 

> 90 terms 

$ $ 

3, I 10 l 0.224 

3,110 I 0,224 

2,166 

2.166 

2013 
$ 

39,095 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMt\1UNICATIONS DfVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20 14 

9. PROPERTY PLAI'JT AND EQUIPMENT 
Freehold land, at: 
- indeperv:lent valuation 2009 

Buildings, at: 
- indeperxlent valuation 2009 
-at cost 

Less: occumulated depreciation 

Plant and equipmmt, at cost 
Less: occumulated depreciation 

Motor vehicles, at cost 
Less: occumulated depreciation 

( 

2014 

$ 

1,311,865 

2,023,385 
214,446 
289, 124) 

1,948,707 

134,697 
83,074) 
51,623 

121,113 
68, 751) 
52,362 

3,364,557 

( 

( 

2013 
$ 

1,311,865 

2,023,385 
214,446 
229,%2) 

2,007,869 

136,809 
76,535) 
60,274 

121,113 
51,297) 
69,816 

3,449,824 

The freehold land and buildings are in respect of the Branch's 44.47% interest in the building at 41 Peel 
Street. South Brisoone. 

The Branch's land and buildings were revalued at 15 April 2009 by independent valuers. Valuations were 
based on an assessment of the property's market value. The revaluation sw-plus was crc:.rlited to an asset 
revaluation reserve in equity. 

Movements in carrying amounts 
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the 
beginning and erv:lofthe financial year: 

2013 

Balance at 1 April 

Additions 

Disposals 

Depreciation expense 
Balance at 31 March 

2014 

Balance at 1 April 

Additions 

Disposals 

Depreciation expense 
Balance at 31 March 

Freehold 
Land 

$ 

1,311,865 

1,311,865 

1,311,865 

- ( 
1,311,865 

Buildings 

s 

2.067,032 

- ( 

59, 163) ( 
2,007,869 

2,007,869 

- ( 
59,162) ( 

1,948,707 

Plant and 

Equipment 
$ 

65,320 

11.63 6 

1,527) ( 

15.155) ( 
60.274 

60,274 

5,989 

925) 

13.7 15) ( 

51,623 

Motor 
Vehicles Total 

$ $ 

34,482 3,478,699 

64,938 76,574 

11.744) ( 13.271) 

17.860) ( 92,178) 
69,816 3,449,824 

69,816 3.449,824 
5,989 

- ( 925) 
17,454) ( 90,331) 

52.362 3.364,557 
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10. 

CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVlSION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNlCATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHERPAYABLES 
Current 
Unsecured liabiliti es: 
Genernl accounts rayable aoo accruals 
Amount payable to Comrrunicatiorn Division- CEPU 
Accrual for CEPU National Couocil 
Amount payable for etil>loyers making payroll deductions 
Amount payable for legal costs aro other expenses 
Contriootions received in a:ivance 
Payroll liabilities 
GST liabilities 

The avernge credit period on acoow1ts payable and other payables is 
t'IA.U m:mths. No interest is payable on outstanding payables. 

The a:m:>mt payable to Communications Division- CEPU for 2014 
includes anX)unts totalling to $25,8 15 claimed as payable by the 
Comrnmications Division - CEPU l:ut disJX!ted by the Queenslaoo 
Commmicatiorn Division Brnnclt The Branch Conmlittee of 
Managerrent wi lJ seek a resolution to this matter. 

2014 
$ 

38,024 
50,971 
4,400 

9,857 
6,407 

11,299 
4,565 

125,523 

11. BORROWINGS 
Current 
Members Equity Goods Mortgage, seeured 

Total current am non-current secured liabilities: 
Members Equity Goods Mortgage, seeured 

(a) The Members Equity Goods Mortgage was secured by a 
Goods Mortgage over office fitout. 

(b) The carrying aiiDlU1t of non-current assets pledged as security are: 
Members Equity Goods Mortgage: 
-Building; 

The Members Equity Good; .l\1)rtgage facility 'IA.3S fully rqx~id on 
24 February 2014. The interest rate on the facility was 9.14%. 

2013 
$ 

40,681 
34,472 

6,300 

9,888 
9,682 
3,369 

104,392 

34,586 

34,586 

150.279 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND CO~IMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

12. EMPLOYEE PROVISIONS 
Opening balance at 1 April 
Additiooal provisions raised during year 
Amounts used 

Balaoce at 31 wlarch 

Analysis of Employee Provisions 
Current 
Non-current 

Holders of Office 
Annual Leave 
Long StrVice leave 
Separation and reduooaocies 
Other employee p-ovisions 

Emplop?es other than Holders qf Office 
Ani'Ulall.eave 
Long strVice leave 
Separation and redundan:ies 
Other employee p-ovisions 

Enplop?e Provisions 

2014 

$ 

233,999 
41,284 
30,056) 

245,227 

219,252 
25,975 

245,227 

52,968 
42,579 

2, 764 
98,311 

72,921 
66,771 

7,224 
146,916 
245,227 

2013 

$ 

197, 187 
36,812 

233,999 

218,534 
15,465 

233,999 

58,480 
57,037 

2,677 
118,194 

58,851 
50, 1~ 

6,764 
115,805 
233,999 

Employee p-ovisions represent armtmts accmed for amual leave, vested sick leave ani long service 
leave. 1be current portion fOr this provision in:lures the total arrount accrued for arurualleave arrl sick 
leave mtitlements end the amounts accrued for long service leave entitlerrents that have vested due to 
employees having C0£11)leted the required pEriod of service. Based on past experience, the Brnnch does 
not ex~t the full arrmmts of annual leave, sick 1 eave or long strVice I eave oolance:; classified as current 
liabililit:s to be senled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts Inlst be classified as current 
liabilities sioce the Bran:h cbes not have an uocorrlitional right to defer the settlerrent of trese amounts 
in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlements. The mn-current portion for this provision 
iocluck:s amounts accrued fur long service leave mtitlements that have oot yet vested in relation to those 
emplo)ees who have not yet coll1'leted the required reriod of service. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIV1SION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

13. RESERVES 
Asset Revaluation Reserve 

The Asset Revaluation Reserve represents the cumulative 
amount of fuir value gains/losses recognised in other 

comprehensive income in revaluations ofnon-ctUTent assets. 

Disaster ReliefReserve 

The Disaster Relief Reserve records funds set aside for disaster 
relief for members. 

14. CAPITAl.- AND LEASING COlVli\'fiTMENTS 
(a) Finance Lease Commitments 
Payable ·minimum lease payments: 

· not later than 12 rmnths 
· between 12 nmths arxi 5 years 
· greater than 5 years 

Minimum lease payments 
Less future finaoce charges 

Present value of minimum lmse payrnwts 

(b) Operating Lease Conunitments 
Payable · minimum lease payments: 

· not later than 12 rrnnths 
- between 12 rrnnths and 5 years 
- greater than 5 years 

Opernting leases are in relation to office equipment. The 

leases are non cancellable, with tixed terms and with rental 
payable monthly in advaoce. 

2014 
$ 

23,160 

82990 

106,150 

2013 
$ 

31,060 

57,377 

88,437 
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CEPU COM.l\tiUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COM.MUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES At"'D COl'lTll~GEl'I'T ASSETS 

Other than the following, the Branch Committee of Management is not aware of any contingent liabilities 
or contingent assets. 

A claim against the Branch WclS made in the Fair Work Commission in relation to work place behaviour. 
The Branch engaged legal assistance to defend the rmtter. The Fair Worl< Commission considered and 
finalised the rmtter subsequent to 31 March 2014 and outlined consent outcomes bet\veen the parties. No 
financial imrosts were imrosed on the Branch and none are expocted to arise. The legal expenses 
incurred by the Branch subsequent to 31 .March :2014 areestirrnted to be $11,400. 

16. EVENfS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 
Other than the fOllowing, the Branch Committee of Management is not a\Wire of any significant events 
sin:e the end of the reporting period. 

As ooted in Note 15, the Branch has in.:urred legal expenses estim<:ted to be $11,400, in relation to a Fair 
Work Commission matter. The financial effect of this expense has not been ocought to acoount in the 
fmarw::ial statements at 31 MaiCh 20 14 and v.ill be ret1ected in the next ye~'s financial staterrents. 

17. RElA lED PARTY TRANSACfiONS 
(a) Key Management Persoond 
Persons elected as Officials of the Bran:h and responsible for 
planning, directing am controlling the activitieS of the Bnnch are 
considered key rmnagerrent personnel. 

Short term eflllloyee benefits 
Post employrrent benefits 
Tennination benefits 

Total COfll>ensation 

(b) Other Related Parties 
Other related prrties inchrle close fumily rrembers of key 
management personnel. 

S Hughes, wife of Bran:h Secretary P Hughes, is employed as a 
Union Organiser for the Braoch: 
s oort term efl1)loyee benefits 
Pa:>t efl1)loyrrent benefits 
Tennination benefits 

Total corq:>ensation 

2014 
$ 

217,325 
34,896 

252,221 

64,299 
10,636 

74,935 

2013 
$ 

203,583 
33,682 

237,265 

51,654 
8,688 

60,342 

Er11Jloyrrent arrangements with related parties are on oornnl commerical terms ard coniitions no more 
favourable than those available to other persons. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

18. IJ'IFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEA-lBERS OR GENERAL MANAGER 
In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention of 
members is drawn to the provisions of subsections (I), (2) and ( 3) of section 272 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 which read as follows: 

"( 1) A member of a reporting unit, or the General Manager, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit to be made available to the person making the 
application. 

(2) The application must be in writing and must specify the period within which, and the manner in 
which, the information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the 
application is given to the reporting unit. 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1)." 

19. CASH FLOW INFORMATION' 
(a) Reconciliation of net cash from operations \o\'ith 

profit (loss) after income ta\: 
Profit (loss) afterincorre tax 

Cash flows (!l(clooed from profit 
attributable to reserves 

Moverrent in disaster relief fund 
Non-cash flow.; in profit (loss) 

Depreciation 
Doubtful drots 

Net loss (gain) on disp:>sal of plant arrl equipnent 
Changes in assets and liabilities during the finaocial yea­

(locreaseYdecre~e in accounts rec. and other receivables 
(Increase Y deere~ e in other current as sets 
(Decre:tSeYincre(f)e in accoun!s payable and other pi.)'ables 
(Decrease Yi n:re(f) e in provision for employee benefits 

(b) Credit Standby Arrangements 
The Brnnch has oo credit s tand-by or financing facilities in place. 

(c) Loan Facilities 
Loan Facilities 
Amounl used 

( 

( 

2014 
s 

625) 

570) 

90,331 
2,385) 

925 

11,220 
13,967 
21,131 
11,228 

145,222 

( 
( 

2013 
$ 

123,893 

899) 

92,178 
3,626 

4,180 

9,009) 
2, 767) 
9,654 

36,8 12 

257,668 

34,586 
34,586 
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QUEENSLAND COMMUNiCATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20. FINANCIAL RISK MAt'lAGEMEN! 
The Bran:h's financial instruments consist mainly of deJX)sits with banks, shat term investments, 
accmmts receivable arrl rayoole and loans. The totals for each category of fin~ial instruments, 
measured in acca·dmce with AASB 139 as ~tailed in the accounting (X)licies to thtse financial 
statements, a-e as follows: 

Effective 
Weighted Fixed Interest 
Average Fbating Rate .Nfaturing 
Interest Interest !year 1 to5 Non-interest 

Rate &zte orless years Bearing Total 
% $ $ $ $ $ 

2014 
Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 2.8% 528,491 550 529,041 
Accounts and other receivables 0.00/o 11,257 11,257 

Total I<Siancial Assets 528,491 11,807 540,298 

Fmancial liabilities 
Accounts and other pa)Obles 0.00/o 125,523 125,523 
Borrowings 0.00/o 

Total Financial Liabiities 125.523 125,523 

2013 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3.2% 423,844 550 424,394 
Accounts and other receivables 0.00/o 20092 20,092 

Total Fmancial Assets 423,844 20.642 444.486 

Financial Uabilities 
Accounts and other pa)ables 0.00/o 104,392 104,392 
Borrowings 9.1% 34,586 34,586 

Total Fmancial Liabilities 34,586 104 392 138,978 
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QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 
Financial Risk 1\llanagement Policies 

The Branch Comminee of Management and officials are res_lX)nsible for monitoring and managing the 
Branch's fmancial risk exposure. 

Specific Financial RiskE:\-posures and Management 

The main risks the Branch is exposed to through its financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk and 
market risk relating to interest rate risk ani other price risk There have been ro suootanti ve changes in 
the types of risks the Brnnch is exposed to, oow these risks Er"ise, or the Branch's objectives, policies and 
processes for managing or rreasuring the risks from the previous period. 

(a) Credit Risk 
Exposure to credit risk relating to fmancial assets anses from the potential oon-pertorrmnce of 
counterputies of contrnct obligations that could lead to a fmaocialloss for the Branch The Braoch does 
not have any material credit risk exposures as its major sources of revenues are receipts of member 
contributions. 

The maximum exposure to c.redit risk by class of recognised fmmcial assets at the errl of the reporting 
perioo is equivalent to the carrying amount a1d classification of toose fmancial ffisets (net of any 
provisiorn) as presented in the statement of fmaocial position. AccoWlts receivable and other debtors that 
are neither past due nor inl>aired are considerfrl to be of high credit quality. Aggregates of su::h atrounts 
are as detailed in Note 7. The Branch has no significant concentrntions of credit risk ex_lX)sure to any 
single counterpmy or group of coontei"}:W"ties. Details \vith respect to credit risk of accounts receivoole 
and other debtors are provided in N:Jte 7. 

(b) Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the Branch might encotmter diffirulty in settling its debts or 
otherwise rreeting its obligations relating to flmncial liabilities. The Bmnch manages this risk through 
the following: 

·only investing surplus cash with major fmancial institutions ; 
-maintaining a reputable credit profile; 
- proactive! y nnnitoring the recovery of tmplid mermer contributiorn; 
-retaining sufficient cash reserves to meet obligations. 

(c) Market Risk 
lntere~ Rate Risk 

Ex{Xlsure to interest rate risk arises on flna1cial assets and financial liabilities recognised at the end of the 
reporting period whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fuir value of 
fLxed rate finan::ial instruments. The Branch is ex{Xlsed to earnings volatility on floating rate investtrents. 
The fmancial instnnnents that expose the Bmnch to interest rate risk are limited to cash on hand. 
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QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014 

20. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (mntitwed) 
Other Price Risk 
Other price risk relates to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fmaocial instn.JI:rent 
will floctuate because of chc:nges in matket prices (otrer than those arising from interest rate risk or 
currency risk) of securities held The Branch does rot have a rroterial other price risk 

Fair Values 

The fair values of finaocial assets am finaocial Liabilities app-oxi.Irnte their carrying values. N:> 
fmaocial assets a.rrl finaocialliooilities are readily traded on organistrl markets in standardised form 
Financial assets where the carrying amount exceeds ret fair values have rot been written do'A-n as 
the Braoch intends to oold these assets to maturity. Tre aggregate net fuir values and carrying 
amounts of financial assets arxi fmancial liabilities are disclosed in tre statement of finc:ncial 
position arrl in the notes to th: fmancial statements. 

21. 01HER INFORMATION 
(a) Going Concern 

The Braoch's ability to continue as a going coocern is rot reliant on the agreed financial suwort 
from anoth:r reporting unit. 

(b) Financial Support 

No agreed fmancial support has bem provided to ensure arother reponing unit has tre abi lilty to 
conti rue as a going ooncern. 

(c) Acquisitions of assets and liabilities under specific sections 

The Branch did rot acquire any asset or liability during tre financial year as a result of: 
- an amalgamation u.rrler Part 2 ofCbapter 3 of tre Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 

2009; 
- a restructureofthe Branches ofthe organisation; 
- a determination by the General Manager under subsection 245( 1) of the Fair Work (Registertrl 

Organisations) Act 2000; 

- a revocation by the Gmeral Mnager under suhiection 24~ 1) of the Fair Work (Regi stertrl 
Organisations) Act 2009. 

(b) Acquisition of assets and liabilities as partofa business combination 
The Bmnch did not acquire any assets or liabilities during th: financial year as part of a business 
coni>ination 

22 BRANQ{ DETAILS 
The priocipal place of business of the Branch is: 

1st Floor 
41 Peel Street 
South Brisbane Qld 4101 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

The members of the Branch Committee of Management declare that in their opinion: 

(a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

(b) the fmancial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of the General Manager of 
the Fair Work Commission; 

(c) the fmancial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, fmancial 
position and cash flows of the Branch for the fmancial year ended on 31 March 2014; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Branch will be able to pay its debts as and when they 
become due and payable; and 

(e) during the fmancial year to which the financial report relates and since the end of that year: 

(i) meetings of the Branch Committee of Management were held in accordance with the rules of 
the organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

(ii) the fmancial affairs of the Branch have been managed in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of the Branch; and 

(iii) the financial records of the Branch have been kept and maintained in accordance with the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009; and 

(iv) where information has been sought in any request of a member of the Branch or the General 
Manager of the Fair Work Conunission duly made under section 272 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, that information has been provided to the member or 
the General Manager of the Fair Work Commission; and 

(v) where any order for inspection of financial records made by the Fair Work Commission 
under section 273 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, there has been 
compliance. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Conunittee of Management passed on 
9-'t '1~ 2014 

P D Hughes 

Dated this 
~ .. ;-\.. 
·1-~ day of 2014. 
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CEPU COMMUNICATIONS .DIVISION 
QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS .DIVISION BRANCH 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 

QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

Report on the Financial Report 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of the Communications Electrical Plumbing Union of Australia, 
Communications Division, Queensland Communications Division Branch which comprises the statement of 
ftnancial position as at 31 March 2014, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement 
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation and the committee of management statement. 

Branch Committee of Management's Responsibility for the Financial Report 

The Branch's Committee of Management is responsible for the preparation and fa ir presentation of the fmancial 
report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) 
and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and for such internal control as the Branch Committee of 
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibilities 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the fmancial report based on the audit. The audit was conducted in 
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the fmancial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the fmancial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial report 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Branch 
Committee of Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial report. 

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business decisions made by the Branch Committee of 
Management. 

I believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the audit 
opinion. 

Independence 

In conducting the audit, I have complied with the independence requirements of Australian professional ethical 
pronouncements. 
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QUEENSLAND COl'\tll\fUNICATIONS DlVlSION BRANCH 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION 

QUEENSLAND COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION BRANCH 

Auditor's Opinion 

In my opinion: 

- the financial report of the Corrununications Electrical Plumbing Union of Australia, Corrununications Division, 
Queensland Communications Division Branch presents fairly, in all material respects, the entity's fmancial 
position as at 31 March 20 14 and the results of its operations, its changes in equity and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with any of the following that apply to the entity: 

(a) the Australian Accounting Standards; and 

(b) any other requirements imposed by the Reporting Guidelines or Part 3 of Chapter 8 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

- the Branch Conunittee of Management's use of the going concern basis of accowlting in the preparation of the 
entity's fmancial statements is appropriate. 

Level 5, 131 Leichhardt Street 
Spring Hill Qld 4000. 

Brisbane. 

~s w fo/1£- 2014 

STEPHEN BEEBE & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 

Stephen Beebe- FCA 
Approved Auditor 

Member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia 
Holder of current Public Practice Certificate 

Liability limited bv a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
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